

Directory of Regional



Caribbean Civil Society

Organizations

February 2021

Contents

Contents	1
Definitions	2
Association of Caribbean Historians (ACH)	3
Caribbean Natural Resources Institute (CANARI)	5
Caribbean Network for Urban and Land Management (CNULM)	10
Caribbean Youth Environment Network (CYEN)	12
Eastern Caribbean Trading Agriculture and Development Organisation (ECTAD	
Caribbean)	15
Environmental Protection in the Caribbean (EPIC)	17
Foundation for Development Planning, Inc (FDPI)	19
Museums Association of the Caribbean (MAC)	21
The Trust for Sustainable Livelihoods (Sustrust)	23

Definitions

Purpose of the Directory

The primary purpose of the Directory is to make information on Caribbean regional civil society organizations available to institutions in the public, private, and civil society sectors, particularly those institutions that need to interact with civil society organizations within their spheres of operation. The structure of the Directory will evolve over time, enabling integration into national and regional program implementation modalities as practicable.

Definitions

Civil Society: The associations of citizens (outside their families, friends and businesses) entered into voluntarily to advance their interests, ideas and ideologies. The term does not include profit-making activity (the private sector) or governing (the public sector) (UN Panel of Eminent Persons, 2004, p. 13). The definition includes organizations such as trade unions, professional associations, social movements, indigenous people's organizations, religious and spiritual organizations, academe, and public-benefit non-governmental organizations.

Regional Organization: An organization registered in the Caribbean and having experience, working relationships, projects, or providing technical services in several countries within the Wider Caribbean Region.

Caribbean Civil Society Organization: A civil society organization that is registered in a Caribbean country, and whose main office is located in a Caribbean country.

Extra-regional or International Civil Society Organization: A civil society organization that is registered in a country outside the Caribbean, whose main office is located outside the Caribbean, and who works in countries within and outside the Caribbean.

Regional Program: A program that is not restricted to a single country or a sub-regional group of countries.

Regional Inter-Governmental Arrangement/Processes: Arrangements established by formal agreements (such as charters or treaties) between lawful representatives of states (e.g. Caribbean Forum, Association of Caribbean States, Caribbean Environment Programme, Caribbean Community).

Information Network: Network organized to facilitate information sharing, knowledge management, or technical expertise in support of a specific program.

Association of Caribbean Historians (ACH)

- 1. Date Organization was Registered: Organization was formed in 1973
- 2. Country of Registration: _____
- 3. Address of Main Office:
 - Physical address: c/o Tara Inniss
 - Mailing address: Department of Hstory and Philosophy, Cave Hill Campus, The University of the West Indies, Barbados
 - Telephone: 246-417-4403
 - Fax:
 - Email: achsecretary@gmail.com
 - Website: http://www.associationofcaribbeanhistorians.org/
- 4. Contact Persons:

(a) Main Contact:

(b) Secondary Contact:

Name: Tara Inniss

• Email: achsecretary@gmail.com

• Title: Secretary-Treasurer

- 5. Caribbean countries in which the organization has offices:
 - Barbados
- 6. Caribbean countries in which the organization operates or has operated:
 - All
- 7. Purpose of organization:

The Association of Caribbean Historians (ACH) is an independent, non-profit, professional organization devoted to the promotion of Caribbean history from a multidisciplinary, pan-Caribbean perspective, and is the primary association for scholarly and public historians working in the field.

8. Program Areas - give titles and thematic focus (see explanatory notes):

The primary activity of the organization is an annual conference, which is alternately hosted by an English, Spanish, French, or Dutch-speaking Caribbean nation.

9. Current projects being coordinated by the organization (give titles only):

•

10. Current projects in which the organization plays a supporting role (give titles only):

•

11. Participation in Caribbean regional inter-g explanatory notes):	overnmental arrang	ements (see
12. Participation in Caribbean regional progra	ms (see explanator	y notes):
13. Caribbean or global organization(s)/partne organisation is a member:	ership arrangement(s) in which your
14. Participation in Caribbean or global inform •	nation networks (see	explanatory notes):
15. Information systems maintained by your o (a) Documentation Centre:	rganization:	
(b) Online digital collection:	URI	
(c) Databases (list):		
16. Current number of staff:Full time	Part time	Voluntary
Date of Submission: November 26, 2018		

Caribbean Natural Resources Institute (CANARI)

- 1. Date Organization was Registered:
 - March 18, 1986 Initial registered name "Eastern Caribbean Natural Area Management Program Inc." registered in United States Virgin Islands.
 - May 2, 1990 Registered as non-profit in USVI as "Eastern Caribbean Natural Area Management, Inc."
 - July 30, 1990 Change of name in Saint Lucia from "Eastern Caribbean Natural Area Management Programme Inc." to "Caribbean Natural Resources Institute (CANARI)"
 - **June 3, 1991** CANARI awarded 501(c)(3) charitable status in the USA.
 - December 29, 1998 CANARI registered as external company in Saint Lucia
 - April 24, 2001 CANARI registered in Trinidad and Tobago
 - October 18, 2005 CANARI awarded charitable status in Trinidad and Tobago
- 2. Country of Registration: Saint Lucia, Trinidad and Tobago, USA
- 3. Address of Main Office:

Caribbean Natural Resources Institute (CANARI) 105 12th Street

Barataria

Trinidad and Tobago

Telephone: +1-868-638-6062 / 868-674-1558

Fax: +1-868-674-1788 Email: info@canari.org Website: www.canari.org

4. Contact Persons:

(a) Main Contact: (b) Secondary Contact:

Name: Nicole Leotaud Anna Cadiz-HadeedEmail: nicole@canari.org anna@canari.org

executive.director@canari.org

• Title: Executive Director Programme Director

- 5. Caribbean countries in which the organization has offices:
 - Trinidad and Tobago
- 6. Caribbean countries in which the organization operates or has operated:
 - Wider Caribbean Region
- 7. Purpose of organization:

Mission: CANARI promotes and facilitates stakeholder participation in the stewardship of natural resources in the Caribbean.

- Program Areas give titles and thematic focus:
 Under its 2020-2030 Strategic Plan, CANARI's work is organised into four Themes:
 - Resilience This theme's goal is to utilise participatory approaches to improve the resilience of communities, livelihoods and ecosystems in the Caribbean to climate change and natural disasters. Principle areas of work:
 - Ecosystem-based and community-based approaches (EBA/CBA) to adaptation, mitigation and disaster risk management.
 - Climate proofing natural resource-based enterprises and livelihood resilience.
 - Research and knowledge sharing and management on climate change and disaster impacts, vulnerabilities and solutions, particularly focused on local and traditional knowledge and practices.
 - Technical capacity building of civil society organisations (CSOs), local communities and resource users and managers to scale up actions on climate change and disasters.
 - Mainstreaming climate change and disaster considerations through participatory policy development and planning at community, sectoral, national and regional levels.
 - Strengthening mechanisms for participatory climate governance and management, including enhancing civil society's access to climate and disaster finance.
 - **Biodiversity and Ecosystems** This theme's goal is to utilise participatory approaches to conserve and sustainably use the Caribbean's biodiversity, ecosystems and natural heritage. Principle areas of work:
 - Supporting local-level natural resource stewardship.
 - Promoting landscape-level management initiatives.
 - Building the health and resilience of Caribbean ecosystems.
 - Rehabilitating and restoring ecosystems.
 - Strengthening participatory frameworks, mechanisms and knowledge bases.
 - Equity This theme's goal is to promote and support economic development models in the Caribbean that are more inclusive, environmentally sustainable and resilient, with local nature-based enterprises as a key pathway to achieve this. Principle areas of work:
 - Supporting local community nature-based micro, small and medium enterprises (MSMEs) via capacity building using innovative tools.

- Creating a more enabling institutional framework to support MSMEs, including via transforming policies, laws, regulations and financing.
- Supporting rural community-driven creation or scaling up of viable livelihood options based on the sustainable use of ecosystem goods and services.
- Environmental valuation and natural capital accounting.
- Promoting transformation to economic development models that are environmentally sustainable, fair in spreading economic benefits, and resilient to climate change and other risks.
- Participatory Governance This theme's goal is to enhance capacity and institutions to support civil society stakeholders to engage effectively and equitably in the governance and management of natural resources in the Caribbean. Principle areas of work:
 - Civil society organisational strengthening including in the areas of planning, monitoring, evaluation and learning, resources/ capacity, governance, management, and stakeholder engagement and partnerships.
 - Strengthening governance mechanisms/ frameworks (funding, policy, legal, fiscal, structures, processes).
 - Voice and advocacy.
 - Partnerships.
 - Engaging the marginalised and vulnerable (including resources users, gender, resource dependent, poor and disempowered).
- 9. Current projects being coordinated by the organization (give titles only):
 - (i) Critical Ecosystems Partnership Fund: Caribbean islands ecosystem profiling update.
 - (ii) Darwin Initiative: Climate change adaptation in the fisheries of Anguilla and Montserrat.
 - (iii) European Union (EU) Green Economy Coalition: Creating enabling policy conditions for the transformation towards an inclusive green economy (#GE4U).
 - (iv) Organisation of Eastern Caribbean States (OECS): Development of the OECS Regional Green-Blue Economy Strategy and Action Plan.
 - (v) Global Environment Facility (GEF) United Nations Development Programme: Engaging Civil Society in CLME+ CSAP (Caribbean Large Marine Ecosystem Civil Society Action Programme).
 - (vi) EU: Powering Innovations in Civil Society and Enterprises for Sustainability in the Caribbean (PISCES).
 - (vii) United Nations Food and Agricultural Organisation (FAO): Services related to the Diagnostic of the Functionality of Fisherfolk Organisations in Trinidad and Tobago and Suriname.

- (viii) World Conservation Monitoring Centre (WCMC): Supporting decision making and building capacity to support IPBES through national ecosystem assessments in Grenada.
- (ix) Oak Foundation CARICOM: Supporting the Implementation of CARICOM'S BBNJ Preparatory Work Programme: An Integrated Approach to Regional Engagement.
- (x) FAO: Technical and advisory services for the generation of large-scale impacts in the Caribbean.
- (xi) OECS: Development of the OECS Biodiversity and Ecosystems Management Framework and associated Strategic Action Plans.
- (xii) Inter-American Foundation: Civil society-led solutions for community-based and ecosystem-based disaster risk reduction and resilience in the Eastern Caribbean.
- 10. Current projects in which the organization plays a supporting role (give titles only):
 - (i) EU United Way: CSOs For Good Governance: Enhancing civil society's contribution to governance and development processes in Trinidad and Tobago
 - (ii) FAO: Regional implementation of a Vulnerability and Capacity Assessment (CC4Fish project)
 - (iii) GEF FAO: Developing Organisational Capacity for Ecosystem Stewardship and Livelihoods in Caribbean Small-Scale Fisheries (StewardFish project)
 - (iv) GEF United Nations Environment: Development of a State of the Marine Habitat Report and Regional Strategy and Action Plan (CLME+ Project)
 - (v) FAO: Climate Change and Poverty Nexus for Enhancing Resilient Fisheries Livelihoods and Food Security
- 11. Participation in Caribbean regional inter-governmental arrangements:
 - Observer to the OECS Council of Ministers for Environmental Sustainability
 - MOU with the OECS Commission
 - MOU with the Caribbean Community Climate Change Centre (CCCCC)
- 12. Participation in Caribbean regional programs:
- 13. Caribbean or global organization(s)/partnership arrangement(s) in which your organization is a member:
 - Nature Caribé
 - GEF-CSO Network

- 14. Participation in Caribbean or global information networks:
- 15. Information systems maintained by your organization:
 - (a) Documentation Centre:
 - (b) Online digital collection: Caribbean Civil Society SDGs Knowledge Platform https://hub.canari.org/sdg/
 - (c) Databases (list):
- 16. Current number of staff: _13_ Full time _2_ Part time _0_ Voluntary

Information Updated: December 23, 2019

Caribbean Network for Urban and Land Management (CNULM)

1. Date Organization was Registered: 2008

2. Country of Registration: Trinidad and Tobago

3. Address of Main Office:

Office 19, Block 13, Faculty of Engineering University of the West Indies, St. Augustine Campus Trinidad and Tobago

Telephone: 868-662-2002, ext. 83398 Email: info@bluspacecaribbean.com Website: www.bluespacecaribbean.com

4. Contact Persons:

(a) Main Contact: (b) Secondary Contact:

Name: Dr. Asad Mohammed Dr. Perry Polar

Email: Asad.Mohammed@sta.uwi.edu perrypolar@gmail.com
 Title: Director Project Coordinator

- 5. Caribbean countries in which the organization has offices:
 - Trinidad
- 6. Caribbean countries in which the organization operates or has operated:
 - Antigua and Barbuda; Barbados, Belize, Dominica, Guadeloupe/Martinique, Guyana, Haiti, St. Kitts & Nevis, St. Lucia, St. Vincent & the Grenadines, Trinidad & Tobago, Suriname.
- 7. Purpose of organization:

Mission statement: To provide a networking mechanism bringing together people, organizations, and institutions committed to enriching urban and land management processes in the Caribbean through regional dialogue, knowledge management and capacity building.

- 8. Program Areas give titles and thematic focus (see explanatory notes):
 - Land Use Planning and Management
 - Urban issues
- 9. Current projects being coordinated by the organization (give titles only):
 - CITYLAB CAR Engaging students in sustainable Caribbean Cities.
 - Platform to strengthen the role of Local Land Actors in improving the quality of life of people impacted by inequity in land rights in five Caribbean states.

- 10. Current projects in which the organization plays a supporting role (give titles only):
 - CITYLAB CAR Engaging students in sustainable Caribbean Cities
- 11. Participation in Caribbean regional inter-governmental arrangements (see explanatory notes):
 - CNULM has participated in CARICOM COTED meeting to provide input on urban issues.
 - CNULM has been involved in supporting the urban policy of the Caribbean Development Bank.
- 12. Participation in Caribbean regional programs (see explanatory notes):
 - The CNULM has been the key driver behind the Caribbean Urban Forum (annual meeting of land use planners, academics, municipal managers and other decision makes in the land sector), the Caribbean Planners Association, and the Caribbean Urban Agenda.
- 13. Caribbean or global organization(s)/partnership arrangement(s) in which your organisation is a member:
 - Member of the International Land Coalition.
- 14. Participation in Caribbean or global information networks (see explanatory notes):
 - Member of the Global Land Tools Network.
- 15. Information systems maintained by your organization:
 - (a) Documentation Centre: Published technical papers and conference proceedings related to the land sector.
 - (b) Online digital collection:
 - (c) Databases (list): We collect information on professional planners and institutions URL http://bluespacecaribbean.com/resources/databases/

16. Current number of staff	: 1_Full time	1_Part time	0_Voluntary
Information Updated:	February 1, 2021		

Caribbean Youth Environment Network (CYEN)

- 1. Date Organization was Registered: 14 September 2001
- 2. Country of Registration: Barbados (initial registration)

CYEN is also registered in Grenada, St. Vincent and the Grenadines, Trinidad and Tobago, and Belize

- 3. Address of Main Office:
 - Physical address: Building #10, The Garrison, St. Michael. Barbados
 - Mailing address: P.O.Box 915, Cheapside, Bridgetown. Barbados BB11000
 - Telephone: 246-622-2043 and 246-231-7263
 - Fax:
 - Email: executivecoordinator@cyen.org
 - Website: www.cyen.org
- 4. Contact Persons:

(a) Main Contact: (b) Secondary Contact:

• Name: Reginald Burke Jamilla Sealy

Email: riburke@gmail.com jksealy@gmail.comTitle: Executive Coordinator Regional Chairperson

- 5. Caribbean countries in which the organization has offices:
 - Barbados, St. Kitts, Grenada
- 6. Caribbean countries in which the organization operates or has operated:

Suriname, Guyana, Aruba, Trinidad and Tobago, Grenada, St. Vincent and the Grenadines, Barbados, St. Lucia, Dominica, Guadeloupe, Antigua and Barbuda, Anguilla, St. Kitts and Nevis, Anguilla, St. Eustatius, Puerto Rico, Dominican Republic, Haiti, Jamaica, Cuba, Bahamas, Belize, Bermuda

7. Purpose of organization:

CYEN is a non-profit, non-governmental organisation that focuses its resources on empowering young citizens of the Caribbean and their communities to develop programmes/actions to address socio-economic and environmental issues.

- 8. Program Areas give titles and thematic focus (see explanatory notes):
 - Carbon Management: Climate change education for the youth sector and communities, inclusive of energy efficiency matters; participation in advocacy and lobbying interventions while creating niches for youth representation in a broad spectrum of fora.

- Sustainable Development: Youth education and research on sustainable livelihoods, sustainable consumption and production, and the impact of disaster risk reduction.
- Solid Waste Management: Education and research on land-based, unregulated solid-waste disposal and coastal/marine littering.
- Integrated Water Resources Management: Education and research on water use by the use sector and education institutions.
- Sustainable Land Management: Education programming; deforestation and agricultural land management.
- Biodiversity/Ecosystem Conservation: Environmental education and awareness programming and youth representation at the UN level.
- 9. Current projects being coordinated by the organization (give titles only):
 - Bats of St. Kitts and Nevis A Conservation Review
 - Unregulated Garbage Disposal Sites on Barbados
 - Caribbean Youth Programme for Action on Climate Change
 - The Learn and Flow Project in Trinidad and Tobago
 - Feed the Future of Puerto Rico project
 - International Coastal Cleanup
- 10. Current projects in which the organization plays a supporting role (give titles only):
 - Learning Network of Youth Groups from SIDS from the Caribbean Sea, Pacific and Indian Oceans.
 - The ad hoc planning team for the implementation of Politics for Social and Environmental Justice and Equality in the Caribbean intervention.
 - Environmental Youth Ambassador Programme of St. Eustatius.
- 11. Participation in Caribbean regional inter-governmental arrangements (see explanatory notes):
 - Partnership Initiative on Sustainable Land Management
 - EU-CARIFORUM Joint Consultative Committee
- 12. Participation in Caribbean regional programs (see explanatory notes):
 - Regional Action Plan on Marine Litter Management (RAPMaLi) UNEP-RCU
- 13. Caribbean or global organization(s)/partnership arrangement(s) in which your organisation is a member:
 - Caribbean Policy Development Centre
 - Caribbean Network for Integrated Rural Development
 - Global Water Partnership and Global Water Partnership-Caribbean
 - Climate Action Network
 - Commonwealth Youth Climate Change Network
 - Global Climate Change Alliance
 - Commonwealth Youth Council
 - Global Youth Biodiversity Network

- United Nations Convention to Combat Desertification accredited CSO
- UN Sustainable Development Solutions Network
- YOUNGO the official youth constituency at the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC)
- 14. Participation in Caribbean or global information networks (see explanatory notes):
 - CAN-LA de Grupos de Google (Climate Action Network- Latin America and Caribbean)
 - Carib-ngo-forum
 - UNCCD-CSO Google Group.
 - UNFCCC YOUTH: Youth Participation to UNFCCC Process
 - UN Major Group for Children and Youth (UN MGCY)
 - UN Sustainable Development Solutions Network (SDSN)

 15. Information systems maintained by your organization: (a) Documentation Centre: One, in Barbados (b) Online digital collection: URL: www.cyen.org (c) Databases (list): 		n.org	
16. Current number of staff: _2_Full time	_1_Part time	_4_Voluntary	
Date of Submission: 27th November 2018			

Eastern Caribbean Trading Agriculture and Development Organisation (ECTAD Caribbean)

- 1. Date Organization was Registered: March 21, 1995
- 2. Country of Registration: St. Vincent and the Grenadines
- 3. Address of Main Office:
 - Physical address: New Montrose
 - Mailing address: PO Box 827, Kingstown, St. Vincent
 - Telephone: (1) 784-453-1004
 - Fax:
 - Email: ectadcaribbean@gmail.com
 - Website: www.ectadcaribbean.org
- 4. Contact Persons:

(a) Main Contact: (b) Secondary Contact:

Name: Jethro Greene Moteshia Yorke

• Email: ectad.coordinator@gmail.com ectad.officeassistant@gmail.com

• Title: Chief Coordinator

- 5. Caribbean countries in which the organization has offices:
 - Suriname, Guyana, St. Vincent and the Grenadines, Jamaica, Grenada, St. Lucia
- 6. Caribbean countries in which the organization operates or has operated:
 - Suriname, Guyana, St. Vincent and the Grenadines, Jamaica, Grenada, St. Lucia
- 7. Purpose of organization:

Mission: To increase the quality of life for small farmers /small farm families by strengthening capacity to increase profitable sustained incomes and manage their resources sustainably.

- 8. Program Areas give titles and thematic focus (see explanatory notes):
 - Food and nutrition security
 - Youth and Women Development
 - Farmers Training
 - Production Planning, forecasting and support
 - Group Leadership and Development
 - Good Agriculture Practices (GAP's)
 - Sustain profitable markets for farmers (Local and Overseas)
 - Climate smart Agriculture promotion

- Technical Support for local cooperation and regional integration of farmers' groups
- 9. Current projects being coordinated by the organization (give titles only):
 - Linking agriculture to food and nutrition security.
 - Integrating youth and women agriculture leadership in agriculture production and marketing.
 - Farmers training in climate smart agriculture, good agriculture practices.
 - Production planning, forecasting, and support.
 - Group leadership and development training for farmer leaders.
 - Sustain profitable marketing of roots and tubers to local regional and extraregional markets.
 - Building regional network partnership of small farmers' organizations.
- 10. Current projects in which the organization plays a supporting role (give titles only):

•

- 11. Participation in Caribbean regional inter-governmental arrangements (see explanatory notes):
 - ECTAD Regional Small Farmers Network
- 12. Participation in Caribbean regional programs (see explanatory notes):
 - Clinton Foundation
- 13. Caribbean or global organization(s)/partnership arrangement(s) in which your organization is a member:
 - Member of the Europe-Africa-Caribbean-Pacific Liaison Committee (COLEACP)
- 14. Participation in Caribbean or global information networks (see explanatory notes):
 - Africa, Caribbean and Pacific-European Union (ACP-EU) Follow-up Committee
- 15. Information systems maintained by your organization:

(a) Documentation Centre: Root and Tubers Production and Export		
(b) Online digital collection:(c) Databases (list):	URL	
16. Current number of staff: _2_Full time	_10_Part time	_20_Voluntary
Date of Submission: December 27, 2019		

Environmental Protection in the Caribbean (EPIC)

- 1. Date Organization was Registered: August 15, 2000
- 2. Country of Registration: United States of America and St. Maarten
- 3. Address of Main Office:
 - Physical address: Nile Dr. #2, Maho, St. Maarten, Dutch West Indies
 - Mailing address: 411 Walnut Street, #6749; Green Cove Springs, FL 32043-3443; U.S.A.
 - Telephone: (1) 239-682-3518

Fax:

Email: info@epicislands.org Website: www.epicislands.org

4. Contact Persons:

(a) Main Contact:

(b) Secondary Contact:

Name: Tabitha Stadler

Email: director@epicislands.org

• Title: Executive Director

- 5. Caribbean countries in which the organization has offices:
 - St. Maarten
- 6. Caribbean countries in which the organization operates or has operated:
 - Haiti, Dominican Republic, Jamaica, Anguilla, St. Martin, St. Maarten, St. Kitts & Nevis, Antigua & Barbuda, Dominica, St. Lucia, St. Vincent & the Grenadines, Grenada, Trinidad & Tobago
- 7. Purpose of organization:

Environmental Protection in the Caribbean (EPIC) is an independent non-profit founded in 2000 with the mission of protecting the Caribbean environment through research, restoration, education, and advocacy.

- 8. Program Areas give titles and thematic focus:
 - Songbirds as Environmental Indicators Program ornithology, habitat, education, training.
 - Conservation of Wetlands and Coastal Habitats Program research, water quality, wetland restoration, wetland conservation, education, advocacy.
 - Conservation of Key Marine Bird Habitats Program ornithology, education, restoration.
- 9. Current projects being coordinated by the organization (give titles only):
 - Conservation of Key Offshore Island Reserve of the Grenadines

- Love the Lagoon project
- Black-capped Petrel Project
- 10. Current projects in which the organization plays a supporting role (give titles only):
- 11. Participation in Caribbean regional inter-governmental arrangements:
- 12. Participation in Caribbean regional programs:
- 13. Caribbean or global organization(s)/partnership arrangement(s) in which your organization is a member:
 - United Nations Decade on Biodiversity
 - Small Islands Big Difference campaign
- 14. Participation in Caribbean or global information networks:
 - Ocean Biogeographic Information System Spatial Ecological Analysis of Megavertebrate Populations (OBIS/SEAMAP)
- 15. Information systems maintained by your organization:
 - (a) Documentation Centre:
 - (b) Online digital collection: Seabird Breeding Atlas of the Lesser Antilles. http://seamap.env.duke.edu/dataset/418
 - (c) Databases:
 - Seabird Breeding Atlas of the Lesser Antilles
 - Wetland Bird Monitoring of St. Maarten/St. Martin
 - Black-capped Petrel Radar Results (Haiti, Dominican Republic)
 - Songbird Health and Survivorship (St. Martin)
 - Avian Influenza Monitoring of Lesser Antilles
- 16. Current number of staff: _2_Full time __6_Part time __2_Voluntary

Information Updated: December 17, 2019

Foundation for Development Planning, Inc (FDPI)

1. Date Organization was Registered: October 1, 2010

2. Country of Registration: United States Virgin Islands

3. Address of Main Office:

2369 Kronprindsens Gade, Suite 8-301 St. Thomas; U.S. Virgin Islands 00802; USA

Email: info@fdpi.org

Website: http://www.fdpi.org

Discussion Platform: FDPI LinkedIn Group

Caribbean News and Perspectives: FDPI Facebook Page

4. Contact Persons:

(a) Main Contact:
 Name: Lloyd Gardner Michael O'Neal (Ph.D.)
 Email: president@fdpi.org moneal@caribsurf.com

• Title: President Vice President

- 5. Caribbean countries in which the organization has offices:
 - U.S. Virgin Islands
- 6. Caribbean countries in which the organization operates or has operated:
 - U.S. Virgin Islands.
 - The Articles of Incorporation of the Foundation mandates that it operates as a regional organization.
- 7. Purpose of organization:

To engage in programs that lead to the sustainable development of Caribbean communities.

- 8. Program Areas titles and thematic focus:
 - · Water Resources Management.
 - Climate Change Adaptation.
 - Development Planning and Research.
 - Development of Decision Support Tools.
 - Strengthening of the Caribbean Civil Society Sector.
- 9. Current projects being coordinated by the organization (give titles only):
 - None

10. Current projects in which the organization plays a supporting role (give titles only):

Museums Association of the Caribbean (MAC)

1. Date Organization was Registered: 1987

2. Country of Registration: Barbados

- 3. Address of Main Office:
 - Physical address: 13 Paternoster Row, Ottery St Mary Devon, EX11 1DP
 - Mailing address: 13 Paternoster Row, Ottery St Mary Devon, EX11 1DP
 - Telephone:
 - Fax:
 - Email: secretariat@caribbeanmuseums.com
 - Website: www.caribbeanmuseums.com
- 4. Contact Persons:

(a) Main Contact: (b) Secondary Contact:

• Name: Nigel Sadler Sonja Arias

• Email: Secretariat@caribbeanmuseums.com

• Title: Secretariat Secretariat

- 5. Caribbean countries in which the organization has offices:
 - The Secretariat is based both in the UK and Dominican Republic, and is run by two former Presidents of MAC.
 - In effect, each of the 10 Board members has an informal 'office' related to MAC, especially the President and Treasurer. However, as these posts are only held for three years, it is always best to contact MAC through the Secretariat.
- 6. Caribbean countries in which the organization operates or has operated:
 - MAC operates throughout all of the Caribbean and in all language regions. It
 hosts an AGM which has been in 16 different Caribbean Islands since the first
 one in 1989.
- 7. Purpose of organization:

MAC was formed in 1987 to allow museums and related organizations and societies in the Caribbean to share experiences and skills.

- 8. Program Areas give titles and thematic focus:
 - Training
 - Research (slavery 2000, Caribbean Museum Survey 2011, Emergency Planning 2013)

- AGM to meet and discuss the latest developments in the museum sector internationally and in the Caribbean
- Exchange Programme with the Pacific Islands Museum Association

9.	 Current projects being coordinated by the organization (give titles only): Emergency Training for the United Kingdom Overseas Territories in partnership with International Committee of Museums -UK
10.	Current projects in which the organization plays a supporting role (give titles only): •
11.	Participation in Caribbean regional inter-governmental arrangements:

12. Participation in Caribbean regional programs:

•

- 13. Caribbean or global organization(s)/partnership arrangement(s) in which your organization is a member:
 - International Council of Museums MAC is an affiliated member

14. Participation in Caribbean or global information networks:

- 15. Information systems maintained by your organization:

 (a) Documentation Centre: _____

 (b) Online digital collection: _____ URL _____
- 16. Current number of staff: _0_ Full time __2_ Part time (Secretariat) _10_ Voluntary (Board of MAC)

Date of Submission: May 9, 2013

(c) Databases (list):

The Trust for Sustainable Livelihoods (Sustrust)

- 1. Date Organization was Registered: April 9, 2002
- 2. Country of Registration: Trinidad & Tobago
- 3. Address of Main Office:
 - Physical address: #2 Gulf View Dr., Glencoe, Pt. Cumana, Trinidad & Tobago
 - Mailing address: (as above)
 - Telephone: (868) 365-1261
 - Fax: (868) 636-7496
 - Email: sustrustcaribbean@gmail.com
 - Website: www.sustrust.net
- 4. Contact Persons:

(a) Main Contact: (b) Secondary Contact:

Name: Dr. Floyd Homer David Shim

Email: fmhome@gmail.com shimd@tstt.net.tt

• Title: President Director

- 5. Caribbean countries in which the organization has offices:
 - Trinidad & Tobago
- 6. Caribbean countries in which the organization operates or has operated:
 - Trinidad & Tobago, Anguilla, Antigua & Barbuda, Dominica, St Lucia, St. Vincent & the Grenadines
- 7. Purpose of organization:

To help people better manage the natural resources on which their livelihoods depend.

- 8. Program Areas give titles and thematic focus:
 - Training
 - Awareness building
 - Wise use of natural resources
 - Environmental governance
- 9. Current projects being coordinated by the organization (give titles only):
 - Development of training programme for Caribbean Vocational Qualification Level
 2 Maintenance of Parks and Terrestrial Protected Areas.

 10. Current projects in which the organization plays a supporting role (give titles only): Sustainable Land Management of the Northern Range Programme (Cropper Foundation)
11. Participation in Caribbean regional inter-governmental arrangements: •
 12. Participation in Caribbean regional programs: Mitigating the Threats of Invasive Alien Species in the Caribbean (UNEP-GEF)
 13. Caribbean or global organization(s)/partnership arrangement(s) in which your organization is a member: IUCN Global Water Partnership-Caribbean
 14. Participation in Caribbean or global information networks: GEF (accredited) ECOSOC (accredited)

15. Information systems maintained by your organization:

(b) Online digital collection: Yes URL: <u>www.sustrust.net</u>

Current number of staff: _0_ Full time _0_ Part time _3_ Voluntary

(a) Documentation Centre:

Information Updated: December 3, 2016

(c) Databases (list):

16.